Appendix E

Stone, Derek

From: Robson, Debra

Sent: 04 April 2017 10:16

To: Robson, Debra

Subject: - Conditions agreed with Pete

From: Licensing Shared Email
Sent: 03 April 2017 13:55
To: Robson, Debra

Subject: FW: Attached Image

From: Rackham, reter ([

Sent: 03 April 2017 13:34
To: Licensing Shared Email
Cc: 'Wallsgrove, Jon'
Subject: RE: Attached Image
Dear Sir/Madam

Please can you note that the Police have no objections regarding the application to grant a
premises at South Parade Pier.

Should the licence be granted then please can the conditions set out by the applicant in the
application be placed onto the premises licence.

Kind Regards

Pete

PC 21945 Pete Rackham
Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Portsmouth CivicOffices

From: Robson, Debra (I

Sent: 29 March 2017 17:00

To: Rackham, Pete; Walker, Emma; Cherry, Jaqueline; Turner, Mark; Anderson-Weaver, Robert; Greaves, Tracey;
Fire Officer (I GG iccsino & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team Mailbox; Planning CHD
Referrals (CPL); Community Safety; Public Protection; Safeguarding Children Notifications; Trading Standards
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Hi



Please find attached application for a premises licence for South Parade Pier and plan. Reps by 26 April 2017.
Regards.

Debbie Robson

Senior Licensing Officer

Directorate of Culture and City Development
Licensing Service

Portsmouth City Council

Civic Offices

Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

From: "Robson, Debra"

Sent: 29 March 2017 16:58
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: Attached Image

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing,
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use,
disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth
City Council. Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Play the Portsmouth Lottery, 60p from every £1 ticket goes to good causes and there"s
a £25k prize jackpot. It"s a win win.
First draw 5 November www.portsmouthlottery.co.uk
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If
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you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone by dialling 101 or email to
postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may
be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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